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Secretary

From: Hawthorn RSL Sub-Branch <vice.president@hawthornrsl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 12:20 PM
To: secretary@wangarattarsl.org.au
Subject: Meet Tony Ferris and Barry Quinn
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Meet Tony Ferris and Barry 

Quinn, leaders within the 

Australian RSL. 

Tony Ferris and Barry Quinn join us to answer your questions, hear your views, 

and update you on what is happening across the RSL. 

 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

Who are they? 
 

 

Tony Ferris was a member of the 

RAAF, and later a police officer. He 

is a former RSL Queensland 

President and will be contesting the 

Presidency of RSL Australia this 

year.  
 

Barry Quinn is former soldier with 

multiple operational deployments. He 

is the current President of RSL 

Tasmania and is dedicated to 

ensuring that veterans in Tasmania 

are fought for.  
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We invite you to join us at the Hawthorn RSL for this 

great evening of questions, open debate and 

discussion about the RSL and Australian veterans.. 

 

Together, we can work together to ensure the RSL is 

well placed now and into the future. 

 

We look forward to seeing you there and hearing you 

and your sub-branches voice in this discussion. 
 

 

 

Where are we? 
 

Hawthorn RSL Sub-Branch (located on the corner of Manningtree Rd and 

Glenferrie Rd at 605 Glenferrie Rd, Hawthorn) will open its doors from 

1730hrs/5:30pm, with Tony and Barry answering questions from 1800hrs/6pm.  

On street parking is available, as well as at the Hawthorn Townhall car park 

approx. 150m to east of the sub-branch. 

The bar will be open and some food will be provided. 

All veterans and service members from across RSL Victoria are invited and 

welcomed. 

 

Please RSVP to Eamon Hale at Vice.President@hawthornRSL.com 
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